

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 48th Legislature (2002)

SENATE BILL 1426

By: Shurden

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to the Oklahoma Self-Defense Act; amending 21 O.S. 2001, Section 1290.7, which relates to authority of a handgun license; modifying language relating to authority of a handgun license; updating references; providing an effective date; and declaring an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 21 O.S. 2001, Section 1290.7, is amended to read as follows:

Section 1290.7

CONSTRUING AUTHORITY OF LICENSE

The authority to carry a concealed handgun pursuant to a valid handgun license as authorized by the provisions of the Oklahoma Self-Defense Act, ~~Sections 1 through 25 of this act,~~ shall not be construed to authorize any person to:

1. Carry or possess any weapon other than an authorized pistol as defined by the provisions of ~~Section 2~~ 1290.2 of this act title;
2. Carry or possess any ~~pistol~~ firearm in any manner or in any place otherwise prohibited by law;
3. Carry or possess any prohibited ammunition or any illegal, imitation or homemade ~~pistol~~ firearm;
4. Carry or possess any ~~pistol~~ firearm when the person is prohibited by state or federal law from carrying or possessing any firearm; or

5. Point, discharge, intentionally display ~~the pistol~~ any firearm, or use ~~the pistol~~ any firearm in any manner not otherwise authorized by law.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective July 1, 2002.

SECTION 3. It being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, by reason whereof this act shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and approval.

48-2-2728

NP

6/12/2015 11:01:35 AM